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Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. : MSCU #23-120

SECTION 1: REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) for the provision of services: Protection from Sexual
Exploitation and Abuse (PSEA): Together We Say No (PHASE 2)

BID BULLETIN

In reference to the Request for Quotation 23-120 issued last 11 April 2023 via UNGM, IOM

Website, and IOM email MSCU# 23-120 - RFQ for Protection from Sexual Exploitation and Abuse

(PSEA): Together We Say No (PHASE 2). This bid bulletin No. 001 is to provide clarification on

vendor queries.

Vendor Queries Mission Response

1. Do you have the two priority countries The priority countries have not yet been

for the testing identified? identified. WFP and IOM, in consultation with the
selected service provider will identify the two
countries (and also the three countries as part of
output 4).

2. Do you expect children or persons with We expect the materials to be accessible to
disabilities to be included in the different stakeholders, including persons with
research process? If so, do you have disabilities, minority groups, and persons of
specific ethical clearance to go through different genders and ages. IOM, WFP, and the
in each country? service provider will be responsible for ensuring

the necessary safeguarding measures are in
place.

3. Does output 5 require service providers | To advise, adapt, and create new products.
to create the new products or just to
advise on the use and adaptation of the
final package?

4. Could you clarify if the data collection New countries
expected to take place within
communities/countries in which the Output 2: Two countries
phase 1 operated or will data collection | Output 4: Three new countries
take place with new
communities/countries?




5. Could you please clarify who the
intended audience is for output
3? (IOM/WEP, programme participants
or other stakeholders?)

IOM and WFP

6. Isthere a budget ceiling? If yes, would
you be able to confirm the number?

We do not have a budget ceiling.

7. What s the length of the project (in
days/months)?

The time frame is open, but we aim to have the
full, finalized, and validated products completed
no later than the end of the year.

8. It says that "Test the protocol,
methodology and assessment tools
(consider age and sex) in coordination
with beneficiary population and other
key stakeholders in two countries." —
do we get to choose which country? Is
there preferred countries or region?

The priority countries have not yet been
identified. WFP and IOM, in consultation with the
selected service provider will identify the
countries.

9. For the protocol testing, is there any
desired sample size? If yes, how much?

We are open to the sample size.

Prepared by:

Jio Santino DESLATE
MSCU, Procurement Assistant

Date: Apr26,2023

i

Approved by:

Niiara ABLIAMITOVA
MSCU Head

Date: Apr 27,2023






